
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 
Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504 
 
 
 
 

RFQ: CTC-25 
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & INSPECTION (CE&I) SERVICES 

LOCAL and STATE ROAD RESURFACING 
 
 

Due: Thursday, March 31, 2022 @ 1:00pm 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
Dated: March 22, 2022 

 
 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 
 

1) When do you anticipate issuing NTP to the successful contractor? Answer: June 2022 
 

 
2) Does the cover and tabs count as part of the 25 page limit? Answer: NO 

 
3) Does the 12 point font/double spacing apply to the Letter of Interest, charts, abbreviated 

resumes, picture captions and shortened bios in chart format? Answer: NO 

 
4) Does the original proposal need an ink signature (also notary) or can that be done in electronic 

file to print? Answer: Electronic signatures will be accepted. 

 
5) Would it be possible to consider amending the RFQ to allow for the LOI to be 2 pages and not 

county towards the 25 page max? Answer: The LOI can be multipage and hereby does not 
count in the 25 page limit. 


